From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 3:22 PM

To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com>

Cc: Steve C. Ormbrek <steve@sirassystems.com>; Michael Brown
<michael@sirassystems.com>

Subject: SIRAS Update 11/21/2025

Hi All,

1. As of today all DRDP ratings should have been transcribed into SIRAS so we can
run error/omission reports prior to staff leaving for winter break.

2. As of today all LEAs minimally should have sent all pending records to CALPADS
from SIRAS.

3. As of today all LEAs should have resolved all CALPADS errors posted in SIRAS.

If your district has been unable to clear all posted errors in SIRAS or send all pending
record to CALPADS please schedule time with me directly to help get that resolved.

Here is main page on resolving imported CALPADS Errors in SIRAS

e https://padlet.com/siras/siras4calpads-
9jkiv3u38t33pkj0/wish/pRxDZ4xeV8)3Z2183

SENR0606
If your district has these errors, they typically can now be resolved in two scenarios
No plan adoption done at time they entered, do a back in time solution.

e Backin time solution https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/499

Student arrived and didn't participate, but didn't withdraw, we can exit as cessation of
services upon district enrollment date:

o Seeslides 27, 28 here: https://padlet.com/siras/siras4spedredesign-
n7hsxg7e11hsvarh/wish/jpoxajonDAAnZbPE




Degree of Support Missing:

In August and Sept. At LEA request we batch archived over a thousand of Degree of
Support entries that were in current data on the MIS but not archived.

As of today | found almost another thousand records across all our SELPA where
degree of support had been entered on the MIS page but not archived.
| went ahead and batch archived those records with a_plan effective date of 9/30/2025

NOTE: if staff have entered a degree of support for a record that does NOT need degree
of support, those too were archived as of 9/30/2025 and may generate errors.

Please DNR the 9/30/2025 archive if a degree of support was erroneously created due
to bad data entry.

Records that were NOT archived.
¢ Records that had a last IEP date after 10/1/2025
e Records that had an open IEP in progress

e Records where the last meeting archive DID have Degree of Support, but the
meeting outcome was Stay Put!

We have done all we can to assist our LEAs in this endeavor.

If your district still has missing degree of support notices here are some possible
solutions.

If most recent IEP prior to 10/1/2025 was stay put, then a plan with degree of support
wasn't sent.

e Archive the MIS page as of 9/30/2025

If the most recent IEP date is on or after 10/1/2025 then there are two solutions.



e Backin time solution ( https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/499 )

¢ Fixthe most recent plan on/before 10/1/2025 in CALPADS to have the degree of
support manually added to it.

Finding archived transactions for records that have moved away from your district:

e If you are requested or need to find an older archive to fix and re-send to
CALPADS but the current record has transferred to another district.

e Use this help page to find the SSID remotely so you can fix your archived
transactions accordingly:

e https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/100

If the above does not make sense to you, then of course, feel free to send one SSID to
support@sirassystems.com

If you have several SSID to 'fix' then please schedule an appointment with me directly
at brian@sirassystems.com

This update is long enough, ending here.
Happy Friday and we hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving!

Brian Marcontell | SIRAS Manager
AVASIRAg

C: (805) 869-3879



